From: Troy Reid <troy@dte.coop>

To: "ocmail@dte.org.au" <ocmail@dte.org.au>

CC: DTE Directors <directors@dte.coop>

Subject: FW: Down To Earth (VIC) Co-Operative Society Ltd | 24B2634273 |
Commercial Motor Vehicle | Fleet

Date: Tue, 6 Oct 2020 05:47:55 +0000

Dear 0OC

Please find attached new invoice payable for commercial motor vehicle insurance
(Cars, Utes, Vans & Tractors) received today.

Regards,
Troy

From: Ashley Johnson <ashley@arcuri.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2020 4:44 PM

To: Troy Reid <troy@dte.coop>

Subject: Down To Earth (VIC) Co-Operative Society Ltd | 24B2634273 | Commercial
Motor Vehicle | Fleet

Dear Troy,

Policy No: 24B2634273

Renewal Date: 1st of October 2020

Class: Commercial Motor Vehicle
Risk: Motor Vehicle Fleet
Insurer: CGU Insurance Limited

As you may be aware, the aforementioned insurance policy is due for renewal.

After careful review, it is our recommendation that you continue your cover with
the current insurer.

Please see the attached terms for your consideration.

It is important to review the documentation, including all figures, to ensure that
they represent the current replacement value of your property.

I apologise this one has been sent out later than usual, we were quoting this with
other insurers but were unable to obtain a more competitive premium.

We confirm a payment extension until the 8th of November 2020.

Please contact us should you need to make any changes, or have any queries about
your insurance.

Kind regards,

Ashley Johnson - Dip F S (Brok)

Account Manager

E: ashley@arcuri.com.au<mailto:ashley@arcuri.com.au> | P: 03 8415 4000 | F: 03 9415
8280 |M: 0497 222 421
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Financial Services License: 235409
ABN: 22 006 299 298

Confidential - This electronic mail contains information that is privileged and
confidential, intended only for use of the individual or entity named. If you are
not the intended recipient, any dissemination, copying or use of the information is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, delete it
immediately from your system and inform us by email on
insurance@arcuri.com.au<mailto:insurance@arcuri.com.au>

Virus Disclaimer - It is the recipient's duty to virus scan or otherwise test this
email before loading it onto any computer. Arcuri & Associates Pty Ltd gives no
warranty that this email is free from computer viruses or any other defect or
error. Arcuri & Associates Pty Ltd is not liable for any loss or damage incurred by
any person loading this email or if liable Arcuri & Associates Pty Ltd.'s
obligation will be limited to re-transmitting this email to the intended recipient.

Privacy - We are committed to protecting your privacy. We use the information you
provide to advise about and assist with your insurance needs. We provide your
information to insurance companies and agents that provide insurance quotes and
offer insurance terms to you or the companies that deal with your insurance claim
(such as loss assessors and claims administrators). Your information may be given
to an overseas insurer (like Lloyd's of London) if we are seeking insurance terms
from an overseas insurer, or to reinsurers who are located overseas. We will try to
tell you where those companies are located at the time of advising you. We do not
trade, rent or sell your information. If you don't provide us with full
information, we can't properly advise you, seek insurance terms for you, or assist
with claims and you could breach your duty of disclosure. For more information
about how to access the personal information we hold about you and how to have the
information corrected and how to complain if you think we have breached the privacy
laws, ask us for a copy of our Privacy Policy or visit our website.
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